

Re: Meeting Requests

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)" <katherine.festeryga@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 28 Jun 2017 10:31:24 -0400

Thanks, Andrew. We will make that change.

Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 10:21 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Meeting Requests

Good Morning:

Regarding the 13 July "Market Renewal" briefing can just be moved to first week of August as well; at IESO's request.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 9:28 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Meeting Requests

Hi Andrew,

Below is a list of all the changes/meetings we agreed to. For the 3 meetings we didn't schedule (CCAP Implementation, Municipal Energy Plan Program Update, and Support Programs / Indigenous Support Programs) we would propose that August is a reasonable timeframe to schedule.

Thanks,

Martin

Week of 10 July:

- LTEP Update - 2 hours (July 11) - Cabinet Submission table read
- CCAP Implementation (**Cancel the July 11 meeting**)
- IESO/IO/Deloitte re: Quebec Electricity Trade (**move July 13 hold to July 11th instead of CCAP Implementation**)
- OFHP Implementation Update (July 12)
- PO LTEP Cabinet Submission briefing (July 12)
- Pipelines (**cancel July 12 meeting**)
- Rate Mitigation Implementation (July 13)
- PO Renewable Natural Gas (July 13)
- PO Hydro Quebec Meeting (July 13 at 11:30am)
- IESO Market Renewal (July 13)
- Navigant briefing on OFHP Math (July 14)
- OEB Organizational Review (July 14) - OEB led product, reacting to the mandate
- DM, CoS RNG (**Cancel the July 14 meeting**)

Week of 17 July:

- LTEP Cabinet Submission review #2 (**New briefing - 2 hours on July 17 @ 9am**)
- EMMC Planning Meeting (**move to after 1:30pm on July 17**)
- Demand Response Update (**Need to schedule**) - IESO led product
- Municipal Energy Plan Program Update (**Not Required**)
- Support Programs / Indigenous Support Programs (**Not Required**)
- Minister's briefing on OFHP Implementation (July 18)
- Minister's briefing on LTEP Draft Cabinet Submission (July 18)
- Minister's briefing on Greenstone (**New July 18 @3pm to replace CCAP time**)
- Minister's briefing on CCAP Implementation (**Cancel July 18 and replace with Greenstone**)
- Minister's briefing on Quebec Electricity Trade (July 18)
- Minister's briefing on Pipelines (July 18) - use product from PO briefing
- Minister's briefing on RNG (July 19) - use product from PO briefing
- Policy Tracking (**move from July 21 to July 20**)

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Sent: June 28, 2017 5:51 AM

To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY);

Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: Meeting Requests

Good Morning:

So, yesterday we came to a solid accommodation about these meetings.

Martin - can you update the list below and for the meetings that we pushed off / punted / cancelled for the time being, can we ask that DMO just prepare a list of when you would project these meetings to be possible? ie : week of XX July (late) or August (etc). Just will help me plan ahead.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 1:45 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)
Subject: Meeting Requests

Hi Andrew,

In the last couple of weeks you have requested briefings on a number of topics. I have spoken to the Deputy about these and, as we gear up for a July LTEP submission, the Ministry cannot accommodate a number of the requests. Below is a list of the meetings requested and I have struck out the ones that we will not be proceeding with so that we can focus on priorities.

Week of 10 July:

- ~~— EMMC Update~~
- ~~— OEB Legislative Updates~~
- Navigant briefing on OFHP Math
- LTEP Update (2 hours)
- ~~— IESO Market Renewal Working Group~~
- ~~— OEB RNG Implementation~~ (the associated Minister's briefing on July 19 should also be cancelled)
- ~~— DM/CoS re: OEB Organization Audit / Mandate Review~~
- ~~— CCAP Implementation Update / Green Ontario Fund~~ (the associated Minister's briefing on July 18 should also be cancelled)
- OFHP Implementation Update
- IESO/IO/Deloitte re: Quebec Electricity Trade
- Pipeline Projects Update

Week of 17 July:

- ~~— Demand Response Update~~
- ~~— Municipal Energy Plan Program Update~~
- ~~— Support Programs / Indigenous Support Programs~~
- EMMC Planning Meeting

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca